From: wedges [

Sent: Saturday, July 10, 2021 4:33 PM
To: Islands2050
Subject: ILLEGAL RENTALS: A PROBLEM ON THE MAKING

This request was published in the Denman Bulletin Board:

6 July at15:11- @

Hello! My partner, two dogs and | are currently living on Pender
island. We are being evicted December, and with no housing
available on our rock, we're starting to look at other options.
Denman first comes to mind for me. I'm curious about rental
opportunities here, I'm sure it's just as bad as Pender right now,
but maybe worth it to put my feelers out there.

e 4 7 comments

The question is fine... but one of the answered s was not , illustrating the problem, hinting at the
"Illegal" option route.

I answered to the best of my ability:

Legal rentals are pricey and usually get put onto
Craigslist.

"Unlawful" rentals are subject to bylaw enforcement
action, but that is how locals usually roll. Under the
table, feet on the ground and agreements between
friends.

Good luck!
Like - Reply - 3d

r ents are going nuts// good luck
Like - Reply - 1d

Max Wedges

lllegal rentals are just that: lllegal. For a reason. Like
Illegal Immigration, they do not amount to Good-
Faith "Residency”, & being akin to squatting, they
actually disrespect all neighbours, & detract from
everyone else’s Rights. Sooner or later, that which
started as an “inoffensive” bending of the rules,
becomes a nuisance for everyone else: Thefts, fires,
break-ins (on the raise on Denman): As the bough
bends, so does the tree grows. What starts crooked
does not fare well! Gentrification & Eviction is the
end result, & should the Islands Trust tolerate that,
that would be gross Dereliction of Duty on their part!
That would spell the End, & Law-Suits for the Island’s
Trust. It is coming to that, | believe, & | do not think |
am wrong.

The questions are for the Island"s Trust:
1) Will it do it's Duty to prevent unlawful rentals?



2) Would Illegal Renters have a right of vote in the ISLANDS250?

Hope my view on this matter has been made clear. (See above)

| kindly request that this matter be directed to the Denman Trustees, for addressing & responding
too.

Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely

Max L.C. B. C. Wedges



